

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



Board Meeting Minutes September 8, 2015

Members in Attendance: Charles Jarrett, Tracy Toy, Babbie Nelson, Clint Seagraves, Dr. Steve Bounds

Others in Attendance: Pat Rawlings, Melissa Perkins, Cecile Draper, Cindy Dauck, Lynn Murray, Stephanie Cline

Dr. Bounds called the meeting to order at 6:26 p.m.

There were no additions to the Principal's reports.

There were no presentations by the PPC or NCPPC.

Clint Seagravesmade a motion to approve the August 11, 2015minutes. Babbie Nelsonseconded the motion which was approved by a 5/0 vote.

Tracy Toy made a motion to approve the financial reports. Charles Jarrettprovided a second, and the vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made a motion to approve Jason Gardner with Jumping Jellybeans for the Occupational Therapy contract for the 2015-2016 SY. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion. The vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to approve the Tuition Agreement for Doni Martin Center. Tracy Toy seconded the motion and the vote was 5/0.

Next on the agenda was to approve the JR class sponsors. Babbie Nelson made the motion to approve Emily West and Adam Blackwell for the class sponsors. Clint Seagraves seconded and it was passed with a 5/0 vote.

Mrs. Rawlings presented the board with the only propane bid we received. The bid was from DeClerk LP for 1.1362 per gallon for the 2015-2016 SY. Charles Jarrett reminded everyone that Maynard School District did own their own tanks. A motion was made by Babbie Nelson to accept the bid and Charles Jarrett seconded that motion. The vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to approve the following students for Work Release: Mika Todd, Dalton Anderson, Jacob McKenzie, Kaylee Smith, Lauren Crawford, Nick Trammel, Tyler Bice, Whitney Soles, Skyler Miley, Mary King, Austin Williamson, Emilie Donner, John Parten, Weston Ross, Ballard Skeet, and Jordan Weisenbach. Clint seconded and it passed with a 5/0 vote.

Cecile Draper addressed the board asking approval to take six members of FFA to the National FFA Convention in Kentucky. She explained that the officers will have first chance to attend and if there are not six officers that want to go then it will be opened up to the Senior members. They will leave October 28, 2015 and return October 31, 2015. Charles Jarrett made the motion to approve this trip and Babbie Nelson seconded the motion. Vote was passed 5/0.

At this time Pat Rawlings addressed the board with the superintendent's report. No additions were made and a called board meeting was set for September 15, 2015 at 6:00p.m.to look at the building bids, which are due September 10, 2015.

The Board entered executive session at 7:25 pm and reconvened at 7:55 pm.

Tracy Toy made the motion to hire Leyman Barber as a High School Special Education Aide. Babbie seconded and vote was 5/0.

Charles Jarrett made the motion to hire Carla Haney as a High School Aide to replace Samantha Green who was hired last month but did not accept the position due to a promotion at her current job. Clint Seagraves seconded and the vote was 5/0.

Clint Seagraves made the motion to hire Mary Tidwell as a High School Aide for the 2015-2016 SY with grant funding. Contract renewal will depend on grant funds. Babbie Nelson seconded the motion and vote was 5/0.

Babbie Nelsonmade a motion to adjourn. Clint Seagraves seconded and the vote was unanimous.

The meeting adjourned at 8:57.	
President	Secretary